
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
MONDAY, MAY 11, 2020  

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. April 27, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. April 27, 2020 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Building Permit Report – 2020

6. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
1. Business

a. 2020 MnDOT Highway 25 Project – Update – Resolution 5.11.20.18
b. Garbage Services Contract – Waste Management – Misc. Services
c. Liquor License Reimbursement – Resolution 5.11.20.19
d. 5th Street Lot Development Request

7. City Council Reports

8. Other Business

9. Upcoming Meetings & Events
May 12, 2020 Park Commission Meeting
May 25, 2020 City Council Meeting

10. For Your Information
May 4, 2020 Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes

11. Adjournment

1



MAYER CITY COUNCIL WEBINAR ZOOM MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 27, 2020 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Dodge 
 
PRESENT FOR VIDEO MEETING: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, Butterfield, McNeilly, 
and Stieve-McPadden 
ABSENT:   
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Deputy Clerk Gildemeister, and City Engineer Martini 
ALSO PRESENT: Don Wachholz, Jodie Murray, Todd Hagen, Andy Bright, Jason Hartman, Bev 
Mathiasen, Diane Langenback 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Butterfield with a second by Council Member Stieve-
McPadden to approve the agenda with the addition of Compost Site Discussion.  Motion Carried 5/0. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly with a second by Council Member Stieve-
McPadden to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion Carried 5/0.    

1. Approve the Minutes of the April 13, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting. 
2. Approve Claims for the Month of March and June 2020.Check numbers 22951 to 22974.          

E-check numbers 5638 to 5645.  
3. Acknowledge Fire Department Report for the Month of March 2020. 
4. Acknowledge Sheriff’s Department Report for the Month of March 2020. 
5. Acknowledge Engineer’s Report of projects for the Month of March 2020. 
6. Acknowledge City Administrator’s Report for the Month of April 2020. 
7. Acknowledge Public Works Report of activities from March 20, 2020 to April 22, 2020. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
1. Approve Garbage Services Request for Proposal (RFP) – City Administrator McCallum opened 

discussion with a brief review of the City’s current garbage service with Republic Services 
(originally Elite Waste Disposal) that will end on August 31, 2020. The City publicizes Request for 
Proposal (RFP) and received proposals from Waste Management, Randy’s Sanitation, and Republic 
Services. City Administrator McCallum briefly reviewed the breakdown of each provider’s services 
for Council.  
City Administrator introduced each representative: Jason Hartman with Waste Management, Andy 
Bright with Randy’s Sanitation, and Bev Mathiasen with Republic Services. Andy Bright was asked 
to explain Randy’s Sanitation Blue Bag Organics Program. Bev Mathiasen commented that Republic 
Services would not offer an organic program because there is “not enough participation”. Jason 
Hartman stated that Waste Management offers a drop-site organics program. Council also asked 
each representative about their leaf pick-up services. Waste Management offers curbside pick-up 
from mid-April to mid-November at a minimal fee, or a onetime leaf bin service for $70.  

2



Randy’s Sanitation offers curbside leaf pick-up from mid-April to mid-November or a one day 
pickup in the fall. Cost is included in quarterly billing. Republic Services offers either curbside leaf 
pick-up or the onetime Spring cleanup day. Being no further questions from Council, a MOTION to 
accept RFP from Waste Management and authorize Staff to move forward with drafting a contract 
was made by Council Member Stieve-McPadden and seconded by Council Member Boder. Motion 
carried 4/1. Council Member Butterfield a nay. 

 
2. Approve Water Tower Rehabilitation Financing and Authorize Sending the Project out for 

Bidding – In October 2019, Council authorized Bolton & Menk to prepare plans and specifications 
for a Tower Rehabilitation Project that includes sandblasting, surface repairs, and painting of the 
exterior. City Engineer Martini requested authorization to advertise and bid the project. Mr. Martini 
stated that to ensure the City receives the best and most competitive bids possible, Staff is 
recommending a bid alternate that allows the Contractor to either complete the work in the fall 2020 
or spring 2021. The project cost is estimated to come in around $410,000.00.  
The City currently can pay cash for this project with funds in the Capital Improvement Reserve 
Water Fund. Another option for financing the project would be to seek out a bond to finance the 
project. Council agreed on the cash option. 
A MOTION to approve Water Tower Rehabilitation by using the Capital Improvement Reserve 
Water fund and to authorize Bolton & Menk to publicize for fall and spring bids was made by 
Council Member and seconded by Council Member Stieve-McPadden. Motion carried 5/0. 
 

3. 2020 MnDot Highway 25 Project Update – Diane Langenback, MnDot Engineer, presented an 
update on the 2020 Highway 25 project within Mayer and between Mayer and Watertown.  
Mayer-MN Dot will construct a sidewalk from 5th Street NE to 7th Street NE at the roundabout. 
       Upgrade sidewalks to comply with ADA between 1st Street NE and 5th Street NE.  
       Resurface Highway 25 from 1st Street/County Road 30 to State Street in Watertown. 
MN Dot Engineer Langenback informed Council that there have been some delays, but they will not 
affect Mayer and stated that the project is scheduled to start in August of 2020. She informed 
Council that there may be some additional costs for utilities (gate valves and hydrants) and 
crosswalk redesign. Council thanked Diane for her update. Mayor Dodge directed Staff to add 
discussion about utilities and Hwy 25 to a future Council Workshop meeting. 

 
4. Fire Station Financing Option - Council continues to have ongoing discussion on a new Fire 

Station building and needs to determine which method it will use to finance the project and keep the 
project moving forward. Council discussed financing options with the guidance of Todd Hagen, 
financial advisor with Ehlers. The project is projected to be about $3,148,210. Todd Hagen 
explained that cities can choose to finance new building projects in a variety of ways, including 
using dedicated funds, specific revenue streams, and the general tax levy (bonds). Mr. Hagen laid 
out three financing options: General Obligation Bond, Lease Revenue, or USDA Loan.  
After some discussion, Council agreed that going with a G.O. Bond was the best option.  
A MOTION to authorize Staff to work with Ehlers on Fire Station G.O. Bond financing was made 
by Council Member Stieve-McPadden and seconded by Council Member Butterfield.  
Motion carried 5/0. 

 

3



5. Approve Repair of Mayer Fire Department 1989 Tanker – A MOTION to approve the repair of 
the Mayer Fire Department 1989 Tanker for $5,000 was made by Council Member Stieve-
McPadden and seconded by Council Member McNeilly. Motion carried 5/0. 

 
6. Approve Purchase of Carver County Sheriff’s Department Extra Shift Option – Council agreed 

to save the funds due to the unknowns with the Coronavirus Pandemic. 
 

7. Approve the Opening of Carver County Recycling Center and Mayer Compost Site – Carver 
County Environmental Board will be discussing the opening of Carver County Recycling sites by 
May 2, 2020. A MOTION to approve the opening of Mayer Compost Site/Carver County Recycling 
on May 2, 2020 and resume regular schedule per Carver County’s decision was made by Council 
Member Boder and seconded by Council Member Butterfield. Motion carried 5/0. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member Stieve-McPadden and 
seconded by Council Member McNeilly to adjourn the meeting at 7: p.m.  Motion Carried 5/0. 

 
 

                           
_________________________________ 

                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor 
 
Attest: __________________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy Clerk MCMC 

4



MAYER CITY COUNCIL WEBINAR ZOOM WORK SESSION MINUTES – APRIL 27, 2020 
 
Call Work Session to order at 7:55 p.m. by Mayor Dodge. 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, Butterfield, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden. 
ABSENT:  
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Fire Chief I Maetzold, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT: Don Wachholz, Jodie Murray 
. 

 
1. Discussion on Fire Truck Tanker Replacement: Fire Chief I Maetzold presented a proposal on 

why the City needs to replace the 30 year old 1989 International tanker. The City currently has 
two tankers. He proposed replacing the 1989 tanker with a new 2021 Freightliner. Fire Chief 
Maetzold has acquired two bids. One from Midwest Fire for $262,479 and another from North 
Central Ambulance for $300,000. He asked Council for feedback. 
 
Discussions on whether purchasing a used tanker is possible and whether two tankers are needed 
considering all the mutual aid from surrounding communities. Council asked Fire Chief if he had 
reached out to the townships for their input. He stated he had not. Council agreed that they would 
like to hold a meeting with the townships. Council directed Fire Chief Maetzold to research how 
often the City tankers are used along with (township) cost sharing numbers for the purchase of a 
new tanker, and bring data to next meeting. Council would like Staff to arrange a future meeting 
with the four townships. 
 
Council stated that the current circumstances my leave a lot of people out of work and felt it is 
not wise for the City to make large purchases but would like to move forward with township 
meeting. 
 

MEETING ADJOURNED 
There being no further business, the work session was adjourned at 8:22 p.m. 

 
 

                           _______________________________ 
                                 Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 
Attest: __________________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy Clerk MCMC 

5



22975 VOID VOID
22976 AEM Workforce Solutions Payroll Preparation - April 2020 $500.00
22977 Ancom Communications Inc Fire Department Battery and Clips $183.25
22978 BSN Sports Batting Cage $5,024.71
22979 Cintas Public Works Uniforms and City Hall Rugs $215.94
22980 Flagship Recreation Assembly and Installation of Playground - Discovery Park $18,660.40
22981 Gopher State One Calls  Locates $126.90
22982 Great America Financial Services Copier Lease Agreement $190.41
22983 Greater Minnesota Communications City Letterhead $384.91
22984 Herald Journal Publishing Notification for Water Treatment Improvement $33.12
22985 IUOE Local 49 Union Employe Healthcare Premiums $3,795.00
22986 Janell Gildemeister Gas Reimbursement - January - May 2020 $100.00
22987 Lincoln National Life Employee Life Insurance - Disaiblity Insurance $202.80
22988 IUOE Local 49 - Fringe Benefits Union Dues $105.00
22989 Mayer Lumber Co Wedge Anchors $600.41
22990 Metro West Inspections Finaled Permits - April 2020 $3,381.52
22991 Municipal Development Group Planning Services $232.79
22992 OPG-3 - Laserfische Annual Cloud - Laserfische Program Fee $3,330.40
22993 Peak Heating and Cooling Spring Maintenance $678.60
22994 Ratwik Roszak and Maloney Attorney Services - COVID-19, Brunton Contract, Etc. $4,119.70
22995 Security Bank H.S.A. Contribution - McCallum $125.00
22996 Squeaky Clean Cleaning Services $561.17
5646E ADP LLC Employee Wages $7,189.39
5647E ADP LLC Employee Taxes $2,854.48
5648E PERA Employee Benefits $1,429.17
5649E ADP LLC Employee Wages $7,397.33
5650E ADP LLC Employee Taxes $2,928.81
5651E - 5662E VOID VOID
5663E Delta Dental Dental Benefits $57.37
5664E Security Bank ACH Processing Fees $36.70
50137 ADP LLC Payroll $796.22

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST 
MAY 11, 2020

Checks:22975 - 22996, 5646E - 5664E,50137

6



$65,241.50

7



8



9



10



11



QUARTER 1 BUILDING REPORT – 2020  
 
JANUARY  
Detached new homes -   4 
Attached new homes -   0 
Other - 7   Basement Finish (2), Mechanical (4) 
Commercial -     4    New Build (7th Street), Fence  
 
FEBRUARY  
Detached new homes -   2 
Attached new homes -   0 
Other -     6    Plumbing, Mechanical (3) ReRoof 
Commercial  -     0    
  
 
MARCH  
Detached new homes -  6 
Attached new homes -   0 
Other -     12   Plumbing, Mechanical, ReRoof (5)  
Commercial     3   Plumbing, Re-Roof, Re-Side   
    
 
 

QUARTER 1 TOTALS 
Detached new homes -    12 
Attached new homes -   0 
Other -      25 
Commercial -     7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  2020 MnDOT Highway 25 Reconstruction Cooperative Agreement – Resolution 5.11.20.18 
 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 2020 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review the 2020 MnDOT Highway 25 Reconstruction Cooperative Agreement and consider passing 
Resolution 5.11.20.18.  
 
Details: 
MnDOT has been planning for the Highway 25 project within and between the cities of Watertown and 
Mayer for a few years.  
 
A summary of the work includes resurfacing Highway 25 south of 1st Street/County Road 30 in Mayer to 
State Street in Watertown.  
 
Within Mayer, MnDOT will construct a sidewalk from 5th Street to 7th Street at the roundabout. In 
addition, MnDOT is proposing upgrades to sidewalks in downtown Mayer to meet current American 
with Disability Standards (ADA). These include sidewalks between 1st Street/County Road 30 and 5th 
Street.  
 
The project is now projected to begin in Mayer the beginning of August 2020.  
 
MnDOT has submitted, for consideration, a Cooperative Construction Agreement No. 1036535 for the 
planned mill and overlay project and improvements of Highway 25 in the City of Mayer.  
 
The City has some minor utility relocation that will need to occur to facilitate some of the planned 
improvements as well as the installation of a push button pedestrian flasher and crosswalk. These costs 
are approximately $49,851.55, which will be paid for out of the street capital fund. 
 
As of April 22, 2020, MnDOT notified the cities of Mayer and Watertown of delays to the project 
because of delays in completing the bidding requirements and utility relocation delays because of the 
COVID-19 pandemic. As a result, the letting date of the project has been pushed back to June. The delay 
will likely see construction beginning in August. Due to the push back in the date, this will likely not 
allow for the full project to be completed in one construction season.  

13



 
It is likely that the Watertown portion of the project will be completed in 2021, with an anticipated 
completed date of June.  
 
Attachments:  
MnDOT Agreement No. 1036535 
Resolution 5.11.20.18 
 

14



Memo 
To: Curt Kobilarcsik 

Metro Project Manager 

From: Malaki Ruranika 
Cooperative Agreements Engineer 

Date: April 16, 2020 

Subject: Proposed Coop. Const. Agree. No. 1036535 
City of Mayer 
S.P. 1006-29 (T.H. 25=025) 
City cost for T.H. 25 Construction 

Transmitted herewith in is a proposed agreement with the City of Mayer. This agreement provides for the City's 
share of the costs of the utility adjustments and PCFS construction on T.H. 25. 

Present this agreement to the City Council for their approval and execution that includes original signatures of 
the City Council authorized City officers on the two copies of the agreement. Also required are two original 
copies of a resolution passed by the City Council authorizing its officers to sign the agreement on its behalf. A 
suggested form of such resolution is enclosed.  

Electronic signatures are being encouraged. Please be advised that if electronic signatures are being utilized, 
that signatories must not lock the document and all parties must sign in succession on the same document. 

The executed agreements and resolutions (two originals of each) should be forwarded to this office as soon as 
possible. A copy will be returned to the City when fully executed. 

Please send me a copy of your letter transmitting the agreement to the City for approval. 

cc: File 

15



STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AND 
CITY OF MAYER 

COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION 
AGREEMENT 

State Project Number (S.P.):   1006-29  
State Project Number (S.P.):   1007-21  
Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):   25=025  
Federal Project Number:   STPF 1020(218)  
Lighting System Feed Point:   "A" and "B"  
Signal System ID:   4021460   

Estimated Amount Receivable 
$49,851.55 

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
the City of Mayer acting through its City Council ("City"). 

Recitals 

1. The State will perform grading, bituminous surfacing, bituminous mill and overlay, and ADA improvement 
construction and other associated construction upon, along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 25 from 
County State Aid Highway (C.S.A.H.) No. 30 (First Street) to State Street according to State-prepared plans, 
specifications, and special provisions designated by the State as State Project No. 1006-29 (T.H. 25=025) 
("Project"); and 

2. The City has requested the State include in its Project utility adjustments and Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher 
System (PCFS) construction; and 

3. The City wishes to participate in the costs of the utility adjustments and Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher 
System construction and associated construction engineering; and 

4. The City requested an exception to the Cost Participation Policy in regards to City lighting costs associated 
with this Project. The State has concurred with the request and will allow the exception. The City will not be 
required to participate in said lighting costs; and 

5. Minnesota Statutes § 161.45, subdivision 2, allows for City-owned utility relocation to be included in a State 
construction contract, and payment by the City for such relocation according to applicable statutes and rules 
for utilities on trunk highways; and 

6. Minnesota Statutes § 161.20, subdivision 2 authorizes the Commissioner of Transportation to make 
arrangements with and cooperate with any governmental authority for the purposes of constructing, 
maintaining, and improving the trunk highway system. 

Agreement 

1. Term of Agreement; Survival of Terms; Plans; Incorporation of Exhibits 

1.1. Effective Date. This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2. Expiration Date. This Agreement will expire when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled. 

16



1.3. Survival of Terms. All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive 
in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, 
including, without limitation, the following clauses: 3. Maintenance by the City; 9. Liability; Worker 
Compensation Claims; 11. State Audits; 12. Government Data Practices; 13. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; 
Venue; and 15. Force Majeure. 4. Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System Power, Ownership, Operation, 
Maintenance and Compliance. 

1.4. Plans, Specifications, and Special Provisions. Plans, specifications and special provisions designated by the 
State as State Project No. 1006-29 (T.H. 25=025) are on file in the office of the Commissioner of 
Transportation at St. Paul, Minnesota, and incorporated into this Agreement by reference 
("Project Plans"). 

1.5. Exhibits. Preliminary Schedule "I" is on file in the office of the City Administrator and attached and 
incorporated into this Agreement. 

2. Construction by the State 

2.1. Contract Award. The State will advertise for bids and award a construction contract to the lowest 
responsible bidder according to the Project Plans. 

2.2. Direction, Supervision, and Inspection of Construction. 

A. Supervision and Inspection by the State. The State will direct and supervise all construction activities 
performed under the construction contract, and perform all construction engineering and inspection 
functions in connection with the contract construction. All contract construction will be performed 
according to the Project Plans.  

B. Inspection by the City. The City participation construction covered under this Agreement will be open 
to inspection by the City. If the City believes the City participation construction covered under this 
Agreement has not been properly performed or that the construction is defective, the City will inform 
the State District Engineer's authorized representative in writing of those defects. Any 
recommendations made by the City are not binding on the State. The State will have the exclusive right 
to determine whether the State's contractor has satisfactorily performed the City participation 
construction covered under this Agreement. 

2.3. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc. 

A. The State will make changes in the Project Plans and contract construction, which may include the City 
participation construction covered under this Agreement, and will enter into any necessary addenda 
and change orders with the State's contractor that are necessary to cause the contract construction to 
be performed and completed in a satisfactory manner. The State District Engineer's authorized 
representative will inform the appropriate City official of any proposed addenda and change orders to 
the construction contract that will affect the City participation construction covered under this 
Agreement. 

B. The City may request additional work or changes to the work in the plans as part of the construction 
contract. Such request will be made by an exchange of letter(s) with the State. If the State determines 
that the requested additional work or plan changes are necessary or desirable and can be 
accommodated without undue disruption to the project, the State will cause the additional work or 
plan changes to be made. 

2.4. Satisfactory Completion of Contract. The State will perform all other acts and functions necessary to cause 
the construction contract to be completed in a satisfactory manner. 

17



 

 

2.5. Permits. 

A. Utility Permit. The City will submit to the State's Utility Engineer an original permit application for all 
utilities owned by the City to be constructed hereunder that are upon and within the Trunk Highway 
Right-of-Way. Applications for permits will be made on State form "Application For Utility Permit On 
Trunk Highway Right-of-Way" (Form 2525). 

B. Limited Use Permit. The City will obtain, through the District's Right-of-Way Area Manager, Limited Use 
Permit (L.U.P.) No. 1006-0044 to cover the City's liability responsibilities of trail to be constructed upon 
the State Right-of-Way. Upon expiration of said permit the City will obtain a new permit for the trail.  

2.6. Replacement of Castings. Adjustments to certain City-owned facilities, including but not limited to, valve 
boxes and frame and ring castings, may be performed by the State's contractor under the construction 
contract. The City will furnish the contractor with new units and/or parts for those in place City-owned 
facilities when replacements are required and not covered by a contract pay item, without cost or expense 
to the State or the contractor, except for replacement of units and/or parts broken or damaged by the 
contractor. 

3. Maintenance by the City 

Upon completion of the project, the City will provide the following without cost or expense to the State: 

3.1. Storm Sewers. Routine maintenance of any storm sewer facilities construction. Routine maintenance 
includes, but is not limited to, removal of sediment, debris, vegetation and ice from grates and catch 
basins, and any other maintenance activities necessary to preserve the facilities and to prevent conditions 
such as flooding, erosion, or sedimentation, this also includes informing the District Maintenance Engineer 
of any needed repairs. 

3.2. Municipal Utilities. Maintenance of any municipal-owned utilities construction, without cost or expense to 
the State. 

3.3. Sidewalks. Maintenance of any sidewalk construction, including stamped and colored concrete sidewalk (if 
any) and pedestrian ramps. Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, snow, ice, and debris removal, 
patching, crack repair, panel replacement, cross street pedestrian crosswalk markings, vegetation control 
of boulevards (if any) and any other maintenance activities necessary to perpetuate the sidewalks in a 
safe, useable, and aesthetically acceptable condition.  

3.4. Trails.  Maintenance of any trail construction. Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, snow and ice 
control/removal, sweeping and debris removal, patching, crack repair, pavement replacement, vegetation 
control, signing, pavement markings, and any other maintenance activities necessary to perpetuate the 
bikeways and shared use paths in a safe and usable condition. Limited Use Permit No. 1006-0044 will 
further describe the maintenance responsibilities of the trail. 

3.5. Lighting. Maintenance and ownership of any lighting facilities construction. Maintenance of electrical 
lighting systems includes everything within the system, from the point of attachment to the power source 
or utility, to the last light on the feed point, including but not limited to re-lamping of lighting units or 
replacing of LED luminaires, repair or replacement of all damaged luminaire glassware, loose connections, 
luminaires when damaged or when ballasts fail, photoelectric control on luminaires, defective starter 
boards or drivers, damaged fuse holders, blown fuses, knocked down poles including wiring within the 

18



poles, damaged poles, pullboxes, underground wire, damaged foundations, equipment pad, installation of 
approved splices or replacement of wires, repair or extending of conduit, lighting cabinet maintenance 
including photoelectric cell, electrical distribution system, Gopher State One Call (GSOC) locates, and 
painting of poles and other equipment. The City will be responsible for the hook up cost and application to 
secure an adequate power supply to the service pad or pole and will pay all monthly electrical service 
expenses necessary to operate the lighting facility. 

3.6. Additional Drainage. No party to this Agreement will drain any additional drainage volume into the storm 
sewer facilities constructed under the construction contract that was not included in the drainage for 
which the storm sewer facilities were designed, without first obtaining written permission to do so from 
the other party. 

4. Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System Power, Ownership, Operation, Maintenance and Compliance 

Power, ownership, operation, maintenance and compliance responsibilities will be as follows for the new PCFS 
on T.H. 25 at 4th St:  

4.1. Power. The City will be responsible for the hook-up cost and application to secure an adequate power 
supply to the service pad or pole and will pay all monthly service expenses necessary to operate the PCFS. 

4.2. Ownership, Operation and Maintenance. Upon completion of this Project, the City will own the PCFS. The 
City will operate and maintain the PCFS, perform all Gopher State One Call locating, and be responsible for 
future system replacement, all at the City's cost and expense. The maintenance includes, but is not limited 
to: snow, ice and debris removal of the pedestrian landings, associated signing, crosswalk pavement 
markings, and lighting without cost or expense to the State. The City will perform all system maintenance 
in a timely manner. 

4.3. Compliance. The City will also be responsible for replacement or upgrades to meet compliance of current 
and future ADA requirements without cost or expense to the State. If the City fails to comply with the 
maintenance terms or ADA requirements, or if a safety issue develops, the State may require the City to 
remove the PCFS or the State may remove it at the City's cost. 

5. Basis of City Cost 

5.1. Schedule "I". The Preliminary Schedule "I" includes all anticipated City participation construction items and 
the construction engineering cost share covered under this Agreement, and is based on engineer's 
estimated unit prices. 

5.2. City Participation Construction. The City will participate in the following at the percentages indicated. The 
construction includes the City's proportionate share of item costs for Mobilization, Field Office Type D, 
Field Laboratory Type DX, and Traffic Control. 

A. 100 Percent will be the City's rate of cost participation in all of the utility adjustment and PCFS 
construction. The construction includes, but is not limited to, those construction items tabulated on 
Sheet No. 2 of the Preliminary Schedule "I". 

5.3. Construction Engineering Costs. The City will pay a construction engineering charge equal to 8 percent of 
the total City participation construction covered under this Agreement. 

5.4. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc. The City will share in the costs of construction contract 
addenda and change orders that are necessary to complete the City participation construction covered 
under this Agreement, including any City requested additional work and plan changes. 

19



The State reserves the right to invoice the City for the cost of any additional City requested work and plan 
changes, construction contract addenda, change orders, and associated construction engineering before 
the completion of the contract construction. 

5.5. Liquidated Damages. All liquidated damages assessed the State's contractor in connection with the 
construction contract will result in a credit shared by each party in the same proportion as their total 
construction cost share covered under this Agreement is to the total contract construction cost before any 
deduction for liquidated damages. 

6. City Cost and Payment by the City 

6.1. City Cost. $49,851.55 is the City's estimated share of the costs of the contract construction and the 8 
percent construction engineering cost share as shown in the Preliminary Schedule "I". The Preliminary 
Schedule "I" was prepared using estimated quantities and unit prices, and may include any credits or lump 
sum costs. Upon award of the construction contract, the State will prepare a Revised Schedule "I" based on 
construction contract unit prices, which will replace and supersede the Preliminary Schedule "I" as part of 
this Agreement. 

6.2. Conditions of Payment. The City will pay the State the City's total estimated construction and construction 
engineering cost share, as shown in the Revised Schedule "I", after the following conditions have been 
met: 

A. Execution of this Agreement and transmittal to the City, including a copy of the Revised Schedule "I".  

B. The City's receipt of a written request from the State for the advancement of funds. 

6.3. Acceptance of the City's Cost and Completed Construction. The computation by the State of the amount 
due from the City will be final, binding, and conclusive. Acceptance by the State of the completed contract 
construction will be final, binding, and conclusive upon the City as to the satisfactory completion of the 
contract construction. 

6.4. Final Payment by the City. Upon completion of all contract construction and upon computation of the final 
amount due the State's contractor, the State will prepare a Final Schedule "I" and submit a copy to the 
City. The Final Schedule "I" will be based on final quantities, and include all City participation construction 
items and the construction engineering cost share covered under this Agreement. If the final cost of the 
City participation construction exceeds the amount of funds advanced by the City, the City will pay the 
difference to the State without interest. If the final cost of the City participation construction is less than 
the amount of funds advanced by the City, the State will refund the difference to the City without interest.  

The State and the City waive claims for any payments or refunds less than $5.00 according to Minnesota 
Statutes § 15.415. 

7. Authorized Representatives 

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give 
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement. 

7.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name, Title:  Malaki Ruranika, Cooperative Agreements Engineer (or successor) 
Address:  395 John Ireland Boulevard, Mailstop 682, St. Paul, MN 55155 
Telephone:  (651) 366-4634 
E-Mail:  malaki.ruranika@state.mn.us 

20



 

 

 

7.2. The City's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name, Title:  Margaret McCallum, City Administrator (or successor) 
Address:  413 Bluejay Avenue, Mayer, MN 55360 
Telephone:  (952) 657-1502 
E-Mail:  Margaret.mccallum@cityofmayer.com 

8. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete 

8.1. Assignment. No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same 
parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

8.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or 
their successors in office. 

8.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the 
provision or the party's right to subsequently enforce it. 

8.4. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and 
the City. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind 
either party. 

9. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims 

9.1. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions, and the results thereof to the extent authorized by 
law and will not be responsible for the acts, omissions of others, and the results thereof. Minnesota 
Statutes § 3.736 and other applicable law govern liability of the State. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and 
other applicable law govern liability of the City. 

9.2. Each party is responsible for its own employees for any claims arising under the Workers Compensation 
Act. 

10. Nondiscrimination 

Provisions of Minnesota Statutes § 181.59 and of any applicable law relating to civil rights and discrimination are 
considered part of this Agreement. 

11. State Audits 

Under Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 5, the City's books, records, documents, accounting procedures, 
and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State Auditor or 
Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement. 

12. Government Data Practices 

The City and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, 
collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the City under this Agreement. The civil 

21



remedies of Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the 
City or the State. 

13. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue 

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation, and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14. Termination; Suspension 

14.1. By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties. 

14.2. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued 
at a level sufficient to allow for the performance of contract construction under the Project. Termination 
must be by written or fax notice to the City. 

14.3. Suspension. In the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this 
Agreement and all work, activities and performance of work authorized through this Agreement. 

15. Force Majeure 

No party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond 
a party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of 
God, labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies.  

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank] 

  

22



CITY OF MAYER 

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Recommended for Approval: 

By:   
(District Engineer) 

Date:   

Approved: 

By:   
(State Design Engineer) 

Date:   

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By:   
(With Delegated Authority) 

Date:   

 

INCLUDE COPY OF RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION. 

23



PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE "I" 
Agreement No. 1036535

City of Mayer

S.P. 1006-29 (T.H. 25=025) Preliminary: April 14, 2020 
S.P. 1007-21 (T.H. 25=025)
Fed. Proj. No. STPF 1020(218)
State Funds

Grading, bituminous surfacing, bituminous mill and overlay, and ADA improvements construction to start approximately July 2020 under
State Contract No. ____ with ____
located on Trunk Highway No. 25 from County State Aid Highway No. 30 (First Street) to State Street

CITY COST PARTICIPATION

(1) Utility Adjustments and PCFS Work Items From Sheet No. 2 46,158.84
Construction Engineering (8%) 3,692.71

(2) Total City Cost $49,851.55

(1) Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System (PCFS)
(2) Amount of advance payment as described in Article 6 of the Agreement (estimated amount)

24



(1) 100% CITY
(P) = PLAN QUANTITY

ITEM S.P. 1006-29 UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE COST
NUMBER WORK ITEM (1)

2021.501 MOBILIZATION LUMP SUM 0.01 250,000.00 2,500.00
2031.502 FIELD OFFICE TYPE D EACH 0.01 15,000.00 150.00
2031.502 FIELD LABORATORY TYPE DX EACH 0.01 17,000.00 170.00
2504.602 RELOCATE HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE EACH 1.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
2504.602 ADJUST GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 28.00 466.05 13,049.40
2506.502 ADJUST FRAME AND RING CASTING EACH 4.00 547.36 2,189.44
2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP SUM 0.01 250,000.00 2,500.00
2565.616 PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK FLASHER SYSTEM A SYSTEM 1.00 19,100.00 19,100.00

TOTAL $46,158.84

(1) 100% CITY COST $46,158.84

25



CITY OF MAYER 

RESOLUTION 

IT IS RESOLVED that the City of Mayer enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1036535 with the State of Minnesota, 
Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 

To provide for payment by the City to the State of the City's share of the costs of the utility adjustments and 
Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System construction and other associated construction to be performed upon, along, 
and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 25 from County State Aid Highway No. 30 (First Street) to State Street within the 
corporate City limits under State Project No. 1006-29 (T.H. 25=025). 

 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor and the   

(Title) 
are authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement. 

 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Council of the City of Mayer 
at an authorized meeting held on the   day of 
 , 2020, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 

Subscribed and sworn to me this 
  day of  , 2020 

Notary Public   

My Commission Expires   

 

  
(Signature) 

  
(Type or Print Name) 

  
(Title) 

26



 CITY OF MAYER 
 RESOLUTION NO. 5.11.20.18 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING MNDOT AGREEMENT NO. 1036535 WITH THE STATE 

OF MINNESOTA, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mayer (the “City”) desires to cooperatively work with the 
Minnesota Department of Transportation (“MnDOT”) for improvements on and adjacent to 
State Highway No. 25; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City  will provide payment to MnDOT for the City’s share of costs 
associated with utility adjustments and the Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System 
construction and other associated constriction to be performed upon, along, or adjacent to 
State Highway No. 25 from County State Aid Highway No. 30 (First Street) in the City of 
Mayer, Minnesota to State Street within the corporate City limits of the City of Watertown 
under State Project No. 1007-21 (T.H. 25=025); and.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Administrator are 
authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City 
of Mayer, hereby approves the MnDOT Agreement No. 1036535 on this 11th day of May, 
2020. 

 
 
________________________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayer      
 
 
      ATTEST: ________________________________ 

         Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
 
Notary Public ____________________ 
 
My Commission Expires ____________ 
 
Subscribed and sworn to me this _____ day of _____________, 2020.  

27



Council Memorandum – Workshop  
 
Item: Garbage Services Contract – Waste Management  
Meeting Date:   May 11, 2020 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review some services provided in the Garbage Services Proposal by Waste Management and make a 
decision with regards to if and what services should be provided related to Leaf Clean Up Day and 
Curbside Clean Up Day.   
 
Details: 
The City currently has a five year contract with Republic Services (originally through Elite Garbage 
Services) that ends on August 31, 2020.  
 
At the February 24, 2020 City Council meeting, the Council approved publication of a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) for a new contract that would start on September 1, 2020.  
 
Staff solicited proposals by posting on the League of Minnesota Cities website and the newspaper.  
 
The RFP requested services similar to those currently provided, including garbage and recycling, a clean 
up day, special bins for community events, and special pickups upon request. 
 
The City requested, as an optional service for residents, that yard waste pickup be offered during the 
summer months.  
 
The City also requested, as an additional option, a price proposal regarding a leaf cleanup day in 
October/November. 
  
Lastly, the City asked whether the company provided organics as an option available to residents, and if 
so, what it would cost to provide this service.  
 
The following three proposals were received by the deadline of March 24, 2020: 1) Waste Management; 
2) Randy’s Sanitation; and 3) Republic Services (current provider).  
 

At the April 27, 2020 City Council meeting, the City Council moved to move forward with a contract with 
Waste Management based on their proposal that was submitted.  

 

28



Waste Management Proposal Summary:  

RATES - Increase 3.5% annually 

Garbage Rates (monthly) – Per Cart Size 

SENIOR (35 GALLON) $8.67 $8.97 $9.29 $9.61 $9.95 
35 GALLON $10.21 $10.57 $10.94 $11.32 $11.72 
64 GALLON $11.85 $12.26 $12.69 $13.14 $13.60 
96 GALLON $13.50 $13.97 $14.46 $14.97 $15.49 

 
Single Sort Recycling Rates – 96 Gallon Cart.  

BI-WEEKLY RECYCLING (96 GALLON) $4.75 $4.92 $5.09 $5.27 $5.45 
 
ORGANICS – Yes. Organics Drop Site – Would be within the City of Mayer. Extra $.05 per month per 
home.  

CURBSIDE CLEAN-UP – Yes. 3 yards of trash to be placed at curb. Trash only, no appliances, electronics, 
tires or hazardous waste. Extra $.71 per month.  

FALL LEAF CLEANUP EVENT OPTION – Yes. Would take place in October/November. Extra $.25 per 
month. 

YARD WASTE OPTION - $70 per year per season. Decided by resident to participate.  

PICKUP DAY - Thursday 

CITY FACILITIES - Pricing includes free services for City facilities and City special events.   

TRANSITION TIME - Need a decision by May to be able to transition carts by September 1, 2020.  

CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS – They have the ability to track all customer calls and repost them to the City. 
The report could/would include complaints/bulk pickups, cart exchanges, etc.  

COMMUNICATIONS - If given the contract they would hand out welcome packets with general info 
regarding pickup schedules and recycling dos and don’ts. They would communicate through email and 
phone blasts for weather related delays. 

 

 

 

29



The TOTAL BILL reflects the total cost a resident would pay per month if ALL services of garbage, 
recycling, organics (if offered) and Cleanup Events (curbside and/or leaf events (if offered)) are provided. 
The Yard Waste cost is not included as this is an optional per household purchase.   

TOTAL BILL - 
Garbage/Recycling/Organics/Cleanups 

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 

SENIOR (35 GALLON) $14.43 $14.94 $15.46 $16.00 $16.56 
35 GALLON $15.97 $16.53 $17.11 $17.71 $18.33 
64 GALLON $17.61 $18.23 $18.86 $19.52 $20.21 
96 GALLON $19.26 $19.93 $20.63 $21.35 $22.10 

 

Contract: 

With the Council’s approval at the April 27, 2020 meeting, staff is starting to work on the contract with 
Waste Management.  

Staff is asking the Council to discuss the following services and determine which services to provide 
within the contract:  

Leaf Clean Up Day: $.25/month of the TOTAL BILL 

Curbside Clean Up Day: $.71/month of the TOTAL BILL  

Organics Drop Site: $.05/month of the TOTAL BILL 

 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Authorize Refund of a Portion of On-Sale Liquor License Fees – Resolution 5.11.20.19 
 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 2020 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To discuss adopting Resolution 5.11.20.19 that would authorize a refund of a portion of on-sale liquor 
license fees for March 2020 – February 2021 due to COVID-19.  
 
Details: 
In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the State of Minnesota has ordered all bars and restaurants to 
close as gathering places.  
 
Recognizing the financial impact of the closures on local bars and restaurants, some cities have issued 
refunds on a daily pro rata basis to be determined by the length of the government-mandated closures.  
 
The City currently charges $1,800.00 annually per on-sale liquor license. There are three establishments 
with on-sale liquor licenses.  
 
For example, if the closures end up being for 60 says, the total estimated financial impact to the City 
would be $900.00. The refund amount for on-sale intoxicating liquor licenses for a 60-day period would 
be $300.00 per establishment. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council consider adopting a resolution authorizing a refund of a portion 
of on-sale liquor license fees.  
  
Attachments:  
Resolution 5.11.20.19 
 

42



 CITY OF MAYER 
 RESOLUTION NO. 5.11.20.19 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REFUND OF A PORTION OF ON-SALE LIQUOR 
LICENSE FEES 

 
WHEREAS, In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, on March 17, 2020, the State of 
Minnesota ordered all bars and restaurants to close as gathering places; and   

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mayer realizes the financial impact these closures have on local 
bars and restaurants; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mayer currently has issue 3 on-sale liquor licenses to local bars and 
restaurants; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mayer would like to issue refunds to these bars and restaurants on 
a daily pro rata basis to be determined by the length of the government-mandated closures.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City 
of Mayer, authorizes issuing refunds of a portion for on-sale liquor license fees on a daily 
pro rata basis to be determined by the length of the government-mandated closure.  
 
Passed and adopted by the Mayer City Council this 11th Day of May, 2020. 

 
 
________________________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayer      
 
 
      ATTEST: ________________________________ 

         Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 

43



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  5th Street Lot Development  
 
Meeting Date:  May 11, 2020 
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To discuss a request from the owners of a vacant parcel on 5th Street requesting that the City pay for the 
north half of the street extension along with costs associated with gaining the necessary 
easements/right of way from Mayer Lutheran High School.  
 
Details: 
In March, 2020, there was a request from the owners of the vacant lot at the end of 5th Street (PID 
505000070) to construct a residential building.  
 
The lot currently has water and sewer stubs access that are available for hook up. Nonetheless, City 
Code requires that 5th Street be extended and paved to provide access to the lot. The engineer 
estimated the cost of the extension to be around $13,000.00.  
 
When reviewing the right of way records for 5th Street, it was discovered that the right of way only 
covers the south half of the road. The issue was discussed with Mayer Lutheran High School who owns 
the northern half. They indicated that obtaining an easement for the northern half of the road would 
not be an issue.  
 
At the March meeting, the Council approved that the City would pay for the clean up documentation 
and processing of the right of way, but that the developer would have to extend to road for access to 
the lot if developed.  
 
Since that discussion, the developer has sent a letter to the City asking for the City to consider paying for 
the pavement of the northern half of the street extension as well as the costs associated with gaining 
the necessary easements/right of way from Mayer Lutheran High School.  
 
The Council can determine if participating in the cost of the road is in the City’s best interest to develop 
this one parcel.   
  
Attachments:  

44



Letter from the City Engineer.  
Letter from the Developer.  
 

45



 

H:\MAYR\C13120367\1_Corres\C_To Others\5-4-20 5th Street Lot Development Cost Request.docx 

 

May 4, 2020 

 

 

 

City of Mayer 

Attn: Mrs. Margaret McCallum 

413 Bluejay Avenye 

Mayer, MN 55360 

 

 

RE: 5th Street Lot Development 

 

 

Dear Maggie: 

 

As we discussed in March, the City has had a request from the owner of a vacant lot at the end of 5th 

Street to construct a residential building.  The lot currently has water and sewer service stubs that are 

available for hook-up, however, 5th Street will need to be extended to provide access to the lot.  The 

estimated cost of the street extension is $13,000. 

 

After a cursory review of the right of way records for 5th Street, it was discovered that the right of way 

only covers the south half of the road.  We have discussed this issue with Joel Landskroener from MLHS 

who has indicated that getting an easement from the school for both the proposed road extension and the 

existing portion of the road should not be an issue.   

 

Since our original discussion, we have received a request from the developer that the City pay for the 

north half of the street extension along with the costs associated with gaining the necessary 

easements/right of way from the school.   

 

We understand the developers concerns related to the funding of the road extension to serve one 

residential lot, however, it is up to the Council to determine if participating in the cost of the road is in the 

city’s best interest. 

 

I will be available for the May 11th Council Meeting to discuss this request in more detail with the 

Council.  Let me know if you have questions or need additional information before then. 

 

Sincerely, 
Bolton & Menk, Inc. 

 
David P. Martini, P.E. 

 

 

46



47



Carver County GIS

²
This map was created using Carver County's Geographic Information Systems (GIS), it is  a compilation of information and data from various City, County, State, and Federal offices. This map is not a surveyed
or legally recorded map and is intended to be used as a reference. Carver County is not responsible for any  inaccuracies contained herein.

Map Date: 5/5/202048



CITY OF MAYER 
PERSONNEL  

MAY 4 @ 4:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Open Meeting  

 
The meeting was opened at 4:00 p.m.  
 
Those present were City Administrator, Margaret McCallum and Mayor, Mike Dodge and Vice-
Mayor, Erick Boder.  
 
Also present: None.  
 

2. Minutes  
A. March 17, 2020 Meeting Minutes were approved.  

 
3. Business 

A. Fire Department Salaries/Pension 
 

The Committee reviewed the Fire Department proposal to increase the Fire Chief’s wages from 
$2,000 per year to $2,500 and the Chief 2 from $1,000 to $1,200 per year. They also discussed 
the proposal of changing training pay for $15 per training to $15 per hour of training.  

 
The Committee discussed wanting to be competitive and asked the City Administrator to look at 
what other cities are currently paying their firefighters.  

  
The Committee requested the City Administrator to have the Fire Chief write up a memorandum 
explaining the request for increases. The Committee also asked the City Administrator to review 
how the changes would impact the 2021 budget.  
 
B. City Clerk Position Transition  

 
McCallum asked the Personnel Committee to review a transition of the current Deputy Clerk 
position to a City Clerk position.  
 
She stated that the current Deputy Clerk has been in the position for about 4 years and that ove 
that time, they have done training and education, and have earner their Minnesota Municipal 
Clerk Certification from the Minnesota Finance Officers Association.  
 

49



The City Administrator has performed reviews on the Deputy Clerk and has established goals 
each year. One of those goals being to move into a City Clerk position that would take on more 
responsibilities.  
 
The position would include taking back payroll, processing liquor licenses, developing a 
communications plan (newsletter, social media and website communications). The position 
would take a greater lead in elections as well.  
 
The Committee agreed that the transition made sense. Nonetheless, the Committee wanted to 
come back at another meeting to review the job descriptions that were created for both 
positions in 2018 and to discuss the wage range as well that was negotiated per the union 
contract.   
 

4. The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. 

50


	1 5.11.20 City Council Meeting Agenda
	2 Council Meeting 042720 Zoom
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	3. 2020 MnDot Highway 25 Project Update – Diane Langenback, MnDot Engineer, presented an update on the 2020 Highway 25 project within Mayer and between Mayer and Watertown.
	ADJOURN

	3 Work Session 042720 Zoom
	4 Payables
	May 11, 2020

	5 2020 Building Report
	6 Memo-MnDOT
	6 CITY OF MAYER AGREEMENT NO. 1036535 FOR SIGNATURES AND EXECUTION (002)
	CITY OF MAYER AGREEMENT NO. 1036535 FOR SIGNATURES AND EXECUTION
	MNDOT_DOCS-#8469093-v1-1036535_T1_CITY_OF_MAYER
	MNDOT_DOCS-#7661518-v1-1036535_AGR_CITY_OF_MAYER
	1. Term of Agreement; Survival of Terms; Plans; Incorporation of Exhibits
	1.1. Effective Date.
	1.2. Expiration Date.
	1.3. Survival of Terms.
	1.4. Plans, Specifications, and Special Provisions.
	1.5. Exhibits.

	1.
	2. Construction by the State
	2.1. Contract Award.
	2.2. Direction, Supervision, and Inspection of Construction.
	A. Supervision and Inspection by the State.
	B. Inspection by the City.

	2.3. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc.
	A. The State will make changes in the Project Plans and contract construction, which may include the City participation construction covered under this Agreement, and will enter into any necessary addenda and change orders with the State's contractor ...
	B. The City may request additional work or changes to the work in the plans as part of the construction contract. Such request will be made by an exchange of letter(s) with the State. If the State determines that the requested additional work or plan ...

	2.4. Satisfactory Completion of Contract.
	2.5. Permits.
	A. Utility Permit. The City will submit to the State's Utility Engineer an original permit application for all utilities owned by the City to be constructed hereunder that are upon and within the Trunk Highway Right-of-Way. Applications for permits wi...
	B. Limited Use Permit.
	C. The City will obtain, through the District's Right-of-Way Area Manager, Limited Use Permit (L.U.P.) No. 1006-0044 to cover the City's liability responsibilities of trail to be constructed upon the State Right-of-Way. Upon expiration of said permit ...

	2.6. Replacement of Castings.

	3. Maintenance by the City
	3.1. Storm Sewers.
	3.2. Municipal Utilities.
	3.3. Sidewalks.
	3.4. Trails.
	3.5. Lighting.

	5. Basis of City Cost
	5.5. Liquidated Damages.

	6. City Cost and Payment by the City
	6.1. City Cost.
	6.2. Conditions of Payment.
	A. Execution of this Agreement and transmittal to the City, including a copy of the Revised Schedule "I".
	B. The City's receipt of a written request from the State for the advancement of funds.

	6.3. Acceptance of the City's Cost and Completed Construction.
	6.4. Final Payment by the City.

	7. Authorized Representatives
	7.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be:
	7.2. The City's Authorized Representative will be:

	8. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Contract Complete
	8.1. Assignment.
	8.2. Amendments.
	8.3. Waiver.
	8.4. Contract Complete.

	9. Liability; Worker Compensation Claims
	9.1. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions, and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law and will not be responsible for the acts, omissions of others, and the results thereof. Minnesota Statutes § 3.736 and other applicable...
	9.2. Each party is responsible for its own employees for any claims arising under the Workers Compensation Act.

	10. Nondiscrimination
	11. State Audits
	12. Government Data Practices
	13. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue
	14. Termination; Suspension
	14.1. By Mutual Agreement.
	14.2. Termination for Insufficient Funding.
	14.3. Suspension.

	15. Force Majeure

	MNDOT_DOCS-#7661412-v1-1036535_P_CITY_OF_MAYER
	city.pays
	COST


	edit MNDOT_DOCS-#7661518-v1-1036535_AGR_CITY_OF_MAYER
	3. Maintenance by the City
	3.6. Additional Drainage.

	4. Pedestrian Crosswalk Flasher System Power, Ownership, Operation, Maintenance and Compliance
	5. Basis of City Cost
	5.1. Schedule "I".
	5.2. City Participation Construction.
	A. 100 Percent will be the City's rate of cost participation in all of the utility adjustment and PCFS construction. The construction includes, but is not limited to, those construction items tabulated on Sheet No. 2 of the Preliminary Schedule "I".

	5.3. Construction Engineering Costs.
	5.4. Plan Changes, Additional Construction, Etc.



	6 Resolution_MnDOT
	7 Memo Waste Management
	7 Waste Management
	8 Memo-Liquor
	8 Liquor Reimbursement Resolution
	9 Memo-5th Street
	9 5-4-20 5th Street Lot Development Cost Request
	9 5th Street Property
	9 5th Street PHoto
	10 May 4 2020 Personnel Meeting Minutes



